Bermudez, Ernesto

From: Garcia, Adolfo

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:34 AM
To: Bermudez, Ernesto

Cc: Sheppard, Terri

Subject: RE: BLO8060850-Referred to CEB

Good morning Ernie,

Please read below.. As per Suramy please cite 3501 Durango St for expired permit (BLO8060850), no extension will be
granted. Go straight to NOV and advance to CEB as soon as possible.

Check for any other expired permit(s) to include.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Adolfo Garcia

Code Enforcement Field Supervisor
City of Coral Gables

(305) 569-1829 Office

(305) 460-5348 Fax
agarcia2@coralgables.com

Please visit the NEW Code Enforcement Webpage by clicking here
https://www.coralgables.com/departments/DevelopmentServices/code-enforcement-division

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Cabrera, Suramy <scabrera@coralgables.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:43 AM

To: Goizueta, Virginia <vgoizueta@coralgables.com>; Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Garcia, Adolfo
<agarcia2@coralgables.com>

Cc: Garcia, Dayron <DGarcia@coralgables.com>

Subject: RE: BLO8060850-Referred to CEB

Terri, please add the attachment to the case file for CEB.

From: Goizueta, Virginia <vgoizueta@coralgables.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Garcia, Adolfo <agarcia2 @coralgables.com>
Cc: Cabrera, Suramy <scabrera@coralgables.com>; Garcia, Dayron <DGarcia@coralgables.com>
Subject: BLO8060850-Referred to CEB

Good afternoon,



The following permit has been referred to the Code Enforcement Board by the Development Services Director.

BL-08-06-0850 NEW GREEN INDIAN SANDSTONE PAVERS & BELGARD BRICK DRIVEWAY $10,000 Expired 12/04/2020
(permit had a previous extension in 2019)

Thank you

Virginia Goizueta

Building Service Coordinator

City of Coral Gables

Development Services Department
405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Office: 305-460-5250



